United Nations Nations Unies

UNRESTRICTED
ECONOMIC CONSEIL I,
AND ECONOMIQUE 17 dine 164

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL Do ex

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Third Seselon
SUMMARY RECORD OF TEE SIXTY-FOURTE MEETING

Held at lake Success, New York,
on Tuesday, 8 June 1948, at 2.30 p.m.

Chairman: Mrs. Franklin D. ROCSEVELT United States of America
Rapporteur: Mr. C. MALIK Lebanon
Memberss Mr., HOOD Australia

Mr. LEBEAU Belgzium

Mr. STEPANENKO Byeloruseian Soviet

Socialist Republic

Mr. LARRAIN Chile

Mr. CHANG Chipa

Mr. LOUTFI Egypt

Mr. CASSIN France

Mre. MEHTA India

Mr. de QUIJANO Panama

Mr. LOFEZ Philippines

Mr. KLEKOVKIN Ukrainian Soviet Socialist

Republic

Mr. PAVLOV - Union of Soviet Socialist
_ Republics
Mr. WILSON United Kingdom
Mr. FONTAINA Uruguay
Mr. VILFAN Yugoslavia
Also Prgpent:
Mre. LEDPON Commission on the Status

Specialized Agencies:

of Women

Mr. METALL International Labour Organization

Mr. LEBAR United Natlone Educational, Scientific
and Cultural Organization

Mr. HILL World Health €rganization

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in either
of the working languages (English or French), and within twenty-four hours, to
Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division, Room CC-119, Lake Success.
Corrections should be accompenied by or incorporated in a letter, on headed
notepaper, bearing the appropriate symbol number and enclosed in an envelope
marked "Urgent" Corrections can be dealt with more speedily by the services
concerned if delegaticéls will be good enough to imcorporate them in a mimeo-
fraphed copy of the record.



E/CN.b4 fSR.64
Page 2 :

lon-Governmental Organizations:

Miss SENDER American Federation of Labor
Mr. Van ISTENDAEL International Federation of Christian

Trade Unions

Miss DRENNAN Catholic International iUnion for Social
Service

Mr. NOLDE Commission of the Churches on Inter-
national Affairs

Mr. JANNFR and Co-ordineting Board of Jewish Organizatinp

Mr. BROTMAN

Mise STRAHLER International Commitliee of the Red Croses

Miss SCHATZFER International Union of Catholic Women's
Leagues

Miss ROBB Liaison Committee of Women's Inter-
national Organizations

Mr. BIFNENFELD World Jewish Congrees

SecreEgg}gpi
Mr. HUMPHREY Director, Buman Rights Division
Mr. LAWSON Secretary of the Commission

CONTINUATION OF CONSIDERATION OF THE ARTICLES OF THE DECLARATION OF HUMAN
RIGHTS

Articles 17 and 18 (Continuation)

The CHAIRMAN requested the representative of China to present the

conclusions of the Drafting Sub-Committee on articles 17 and 1€,

Mr. CHANG (China) said that the Drefting Sub-Committee had not
intended to change the substance of the articles and had limited itself to
proposing elight drafting modifications: replacing "freedom of opinion", in
the second line, by "freedom of thought", and in the English tezt, replacing

"any means" by "any media".

The CHATIRMAN pointed out that the USSR representative also had
transmitted en amendment on those articles to the Secretariat (document

E/CN .4 /117).

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) proposed to amend
the Drafting Conmitteo's text by adding the phrese "within the limits which

/ensure the



E/CN.4 /SR .6k
Page 3

ensure the security of the ftate"., The rresent text made nu merntlicn of the
gsecurity of the State; 1t was too wide in scope and could lead to abuses,

for it could protect eny aspect of esplonage. No State could allow a foreigner
to collect any kind of information within its boundaries without any control.
Articlee 17 and 1¢, as now drafted, represented a violation of naticnal
goverelemty. Moreover, not only was the amendment indispensable in principle,
vut it corresponded to the practice followed by all States. In addition

it represented nothing new, for 1t was taken word for word from the text

vorked out and unanimously adopted by the Sub-Committee on Freedom of Informa-
tion, which had met on 19 Januvary 1948, True, the text then applied to

corregpondents and the press, but it could very well be mede to apply to all

individuals.

The CHAIRMAN wished to make clear that the report of the Sub-
Committee on ¥Frozdom of Information hed been submitted to the Conference on
Freedom of Informaetion and of the Press, which had 1itself drafted the articls
és it appeared in the Draft Declaration. In her opinion, the limitations
mentioned in article 2 of the Declaration would suffice to celm the anxiety
of the representative of the Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics, perticularly

if 1t were decided to sitrengthen the provieions of that article.

The USSR amendment was rejected by 12 votes to 4, with 1 abstention.

The Drafting Committee's text, as asmended by the Drafting Sub-Committee,

wae adopted by 13 votes to &,

Mr, CASSIN (France) remsrked that certain modifications of form
might be required in the French equivalent of the text which had Just been

adopted in ite English version.

The CHATRMAN ob@erved thet the Commission still had to take &
stand on the amendment submitted by the Egyptian representative at the
sixtieth meeting and which would be inserted &s a new article after article 19.

/Mr. LOUTFI



F/CN .k /SR.64
Page b

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) declared that he would withdraw his amendment
provided the Commission voted to reconsider article 2 of the Declaration ang

to strengthen its proviéions.

Mr. CHANG (Chipa) recalled thet his delegation had Buggested
placing article 2 at the end of the Declaration, In addition, since it was
apparent that the malcrity of members favoured a reconsideration of that
article, he did not think it appropriate to vobve for 1ts reconeideration bef:
it was known in what way it would be modified. He therefore proposed that

the Commission should merely mention those two suggestions in its minutes.

Mr, WILSON {(United Kingdom) said that it would be difficult to vo!
on #he revision of the article without knowing how it would be changed. He
suggested that the representatives of France and Egypt should submit a text

on the basis of which the Commission could express its opinion.

The CHAIRMAN remarkea that there was no questibn of voting on a
tex® but merely of-deoiding whether the Commisslon was eventually prepared to
reconsider article 2, and, for that purpose, to appoint a drafting sub-
committee composed of the representatives of France, 3Zgypt and the United
Kingdonm.

The Commission would be pledged to nothing except the setting up of

a drafting sub-committee to consider the question.

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) declared that, were a drafting sub-
committee to be appointed, it would be advisable to include among its members
the representative of the USSR, a8 the sugeestion of the French repressntative
concerning the strengthening of the provisions of article 2 had been made

in connection with Mr. Pavlov's observations.

The CHAIRMAN accepted that suggestion and put to the vote the

question as to whether the Commission would reconsider article 2.



E/CN.L /SR .64
Page 5

The_proposal was adopted by 15 votes, with 2 abstentions, the

Drafting Sub-Coumittee wae set up.

The CEAIRMAN noted that the Commission would also have to under-
take the drafting of a preamble. She suggested that the members of the
Ccommission should present their written proposals an that subject within
twenty-four hours, and.prgposed‘to name & drafting sub-committee, composed of

four of the Officers of the Commiesion.

Articles 23 aqg_gi_

Miss ROBB (Liaison Committee of International Women's Organizations)
speaking on behalf of 14 feminine organizations, requested that paragraph 2
of article 24 of the Drefiing Cornizéec'e text should be deleted. Not only
were ite provisions covered by the firet peragraph of ths same ervicle, but
the very exisience of a paragraph contaiuing &s it did, a q}alificabion‘qf the
word "Bveryone", could lead to the bellef that when that word appeared

unqualified elsewhsre, 1t did not comrrise both man and wenen.

The CHAIPMAN declered thet the United States supported the text
presented by India and the United Ficzdcm (dncizment B/0NW.4,29), with the
addition of the words: "as well as tc form trade unions and to Join the
trade union of hie choice."

The United States delegation favoured the inclusion of ecoaomic and
social rights in the Declsration, for 1o pervonal 1ikasty conid exnist without
economic security and indetentence. Man in waud wore not {hee N, The
United States delegation coraidered that tie Nezsieretion ciould eaunnciate rights,
not try to define the methods by wkich Covevrasnts wereo tc orsi—e whe realiza-
tion of those rights. Those methods would necessurlly vary f»oa one country
to another and such veriations should be considered not only inevitable but
salutary.

[/Ae regards



E/CN.k4 /SR.6k
Page 6

As regards article 23, which oncerned the right to work, in the opinion
of her delegation that right was meaningless unless it was coupled with the
mention of "Just end favourable working conditions"”, which would guarantee
the worker and his family a decent standard of living. The right to work
had to be accompanied by the freedom of choice with respect to work. That
was the reason why the United States delegation wished to Join the first
paragraph of article 23, dealing with the right to work, to article 24, dealing
with conditions of work. It chould also be borne in mind that the right to
work, without qualifications might mean very different things, some of which
might be incompatible with other articles of the Declaration. In the opinion
of the United Ctates delegation, the right to work, in this Declaration, meant
the right of the individual to benefit from conditions under which those who
were able and willing to work would have the possibllity of doing useful work,
including independent work, as well as the right to full employment and to
further the development of production and of purchasing power.

The realization of those objectives meant more to individuals in the
United States than any state guarantee of full employment. That was why
the United States considered the text submitted by India and the United
Kingdom to be the best if amended by the addition of the right to set up
and Join trade unions. It was, moreover, in conformity with the text

adopted in the Declaration of Bogota.

Mr. CHANG (China) thought that the Chinese text would have to be
considered subsequently, for it embodied a different conception of how the

Declaration should be set out.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom), in the interests of greater clarity,
proposed the following amendment to the United Kingdom text: '"Everyone has
the right to work and to just and favourable working conditions.” Thus,
the two 1deas of the right to work and working conditions would be clearly
separated.

/Mre. LEDON



E/CN.L /SR .6k
Page 7 ‘

Mre, LEDON (Cormission on-the Status of Women) declared that
during the last meetinge of the Commission on the Status of Women, e resolution
had béen drafted for submission to the Economic and Social Council and
addressed to Member States of the Unlted N.tions, requesting them to take a
formal etand on the principle of equal pay for equal work and equal working
conditions for men and women workers. She drew the attention of the members
of the Commission on Human Rights to this fact sc that the latter should, as
far as possible, retaln the words "esqual pay for equal work"”, contained in
the second paragraph of erticle 2L. Even if that assertion were repetitious,
given the word "Everyone" in the first paragraph, the idea was of such

fundamental importance that it should be stated explicitly.

Miss SENDER (American Faderétion of labor) understood the
Commisaion's desire to shorten the articles whenever poesible but she urged
the Commission not to cmit ensuring the right of every person to an opportunity
of doing useful work. Everyone had the right to ask the community to take
steps to avoid unemployment. Article 24 which mentioned the right to a
decent standerd of living aimed at the alleviation of the consequences of
unemployment and not at the prevention of unemploymeﬁt itself.- Thersfore,
the ides stated in paragraph 3 of article 24 should rniot be left eetde. It
could be expressed as a right of the individual instead of the duty of a
Government, by saying, for instance, "everyone has the right to ask the State

to...", but it must not be omitted.

Mr. CASSIN (Francé) stressed that it was the same desire for
brevity which had causea France to combine in one article the two articles
adopted at the second saséion of the Commisslcon relating respectively to work
&nd gnemployment and to remumeration.

ix essentisl ideas had been brought out by the discussion: 1) the
right to work, 2) the right to Just end favourable working conditions,

, 3) the right to & decent standard of living for the worker and his family,



E/CN. 4/SR.64
Page 8

L) equal working conditions for men and women workers, 55 the right to Join
a trade union and 6) the right to fight unemployment.

Mr, Cassin sexpressed the conviction that the maxinmum number of ideas
could be expressed in & minimum of words, but if the Commission retained only
one or two idsas, it might be accused of failing to carry out a part of
its work. [Recently acquired righte, such as the right to work, snould be
stated more explicitly than rights recognized for centurles, such as the
right to life. A8 to the prevention of unemployment, the French text
mentioned States, in the plural, for unemployment'was not & purely naticnal
question., Intermational organisations such as the Commission for Full
Employment existed to deal with the unemployment guestion, and whils 1t would be
useless to 1ist them in the Declsration, it was quite impossible to pretend
not to see the problem. Every individual had the right to expect the varilous
orgens of séciety to fight agalnyt unemployment, each at its own level.

Thus, there were six different ideas t0 be dealt with, each of which

could, perhaps, be voied upon separately.

Mr. KLEKOVKIN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) stated that his
delegation wae particulerly interested in the erticles which concerned the
right to work, the right to rest, etc. Only a very few documents in existence
at lhe present time menitloned thouse rights. The question of work and
employment was on a totally different plane nowadays than during the nineteenth
century. Unemployment had becomg an every-day phenomenon, affecting as meny
a3 twenty million peorle in the world at any given mcoment. To gloss over
that problem would mean disregarding one of the main anxieties of the man in
the street. In thai connection, attention should be paid to the statements
of Srade union representatives. Mr. Klekovkin could not understand thet some
menbers opposed the mention of the State as responsible for the prewention of
un-mpLoyment.  ofter all, it way the State which had to take the necessary
measures aﬁ behalf of the community or of society. In the Ukralne, the new

generation wae unecquainted with the fear of unemployment. The Ukrainian



Page O
constitition affirmed the right to work and the organization of the soviet
economy guaranteed it. Capitalist States could not offer the same guarantees
because the control of their national economic system was not in their hands,
but even they could take ce:tain effective measuressgainst unemployment.

Freedom of thought was undoubtedly a fundamental freedom; dut it could
exist only if based on economic freedom. He shared the Chairman's point of
view, that men in need were not free men. In that respect, the Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics could offer an example to all. Before 1917, the
majority of the popﬁlation was subJugeted by the fear of poverty and, as a
conseguence, was 11literate; no intellectual freedom existed. Within the
last thirty years, when it beceme clear that ail freedoms depended on economic
freedom, intellectual liberty had developed. Now that they were able to
sgtisfy thelr hunger, millicns @ pedple enjJoyed intellectual freedomn. That
spiritual resurrection evolved from the economic prosperity which had
facilitated the spreading of culture among workers.

Work was not a paihfui obligation, but a mutusl emulation whereby each
wanted to out-do his neighbour. The reconstfuction of Ukrainianlindustry

was proof of the constructive and progressive character of that concept of

Thus, articles 23 and 24 were of great importance and should_bring to
the peoples which awaited them an anewer to their preoccupations and a material’
zation of thelr hopes. The Ukrainlan representative could not accept the
Chinese draft, which falled to take into considerastion the actual evelution
of events; he considered that the draft proposed by the representative of
France or that worked cﬁt at the second session of the Commission most

effectively guaranteed the right to work.

Mr. HOOD (Australia) said that he was in full agreement with most
of the ideas expressed by the representative of France. If the article were t
kesp its proper importance, it should include not only five or six ideas but
others as well, such as well-being and public health, the right to education

/and to culture.



E/CN .k /SR .64
Page 10

and to culture. Those 1dess could, hogever, be grquped 1n three or four
sections, which would ﬁave to be arranged harmoniouely in a final concise
text. Hig delegation vas ready to take 1ts eharq in that work, but it was
necessary beforshand thgt each member should express his opinion on the matter,

A sub-committes could then combine all the suggestions in three or four groups,

Mrs. MZHTA (India) thought that the text drawn up at the Commissiod
second sessiocn (document E/CH.4/95) was too detailed. The Commiesion's task
wvas to define the rights of indivgdusls and not the duties of the community
or of the State. The righte of individuals and the dules of the State

and it not necessary to includ

e the latter in each article

were linked 1a ne

L

for they were implied in ths statement of the former.

She egredd to the modification proposed by the United Kingdom representa-
tive to their joint text; thue amended, the text would take account of the
concern of the representative of the American Federation of Labor, for i€ each
individual had the right to work, it was logical that someone had the
obligation to guarentee that he had work. The statement concerniné Juast
and favourable working conditions covered the provision of articls Eh, relating
to remmsration: unlese the latter were satisfactory, the working conditibne
would not be Just or favourable., The second article suggested by her
delegation and that of the United Kingdom replacing articles 24 and 26 similar-
lycovered all the detalls of those articles vhile preserving their substance
intact.

As to the remarks made by the representative of the Commiseion on the
Status of Women, Mrs, Mehta did not think it necessary to use the words
"and women", since the word "everyons" was all-inclﬁsive. She suggested
the addition of the worde "mothers and children have the right to special
protection" after the Joint United Kingdom-India article, replacing &rticles
2k and 26.

Mr. WILSON



¥ JON. 4 /SR, 6L

Tore L
Mr, WIESON (United Kingdom) said thet the Indley and United Kingdom
doclegetions had attomptod te do exactly what wes ‘being urged by the Australian
reprosentetive, i.e., thoy had swmerized in five articlos the primciple
rights set forth in articles 23 to 30.

The five righte wero tho followingt 1) the right to work, 2) tho right
to estinfactony cerditions of work, 3) the right to an sdequaete standard of
living, 4) the right to limitations on working hours and to rest, 5) the
richt to perticipste in the culiural 1ife of the community.

Those five pointe constituted the essential principleé which the Com-
mission wished to soe included 1n the Declaration, with the excoption of the
cencopt of the Statel's responsibility for measures to combat unemployment,
which had beon omdtted for ressons he would explsin later,

In refsrring egein to oeach of the siy polnts which Mr, Cassin wishked to
eoe included in the Declaratlon, Mr, Wilson observed that the first three
pointes roleting reepectively to the right to work, the right to satisfactory
conditions of work amd the right to an sdequate standard of living were also
included in the toxt proposed by Indie and the United Kingdom. The fourth
point, concerning the equality of women in respect of work, had beep omitted
for the rensons given by the Indien ropresontative. The £ifth polnt, con-
corning the right to join & trede union, hed been regarded es already covered
in article 19 vhich guarsnteed the right of assoclatiomn, The sixth point,
viz, the State's responsidility in respect of work, had boen omitted, it
being presumed that the "right to work" implied an obligation to provide
work, Thus, all the pointe which 1% hed been comsidered desirsble %9 include
in the Decleration were elready either explicitly or implicitly insluded,

He was not uwnswere of the fact that, in the last resort, the responsi-
bility !n respect of unemployment would lie with the Stete, In view, however,
of the >xistence of different economic systeme, 1t d3d mot seem appropriate
to include that comcept in the Declaration in too rigld a form,

/ ¥r, Wilson



E/CN.4/SR.6k4
Page 12

Mr. Wilson went on to point out th' t the Declar-tion ret Torth » sertes
of - personsl rights, such as the right to 1life, to freedom of thought and of
exprearion, to mvrriagé and so on. Although the protection of thése fights
wag the responsibility of the Stete, in the first instance, it had not been
thought necessary to state thet fect expressly. Why then affirm 1t in the
c»8¢ of unemployment, when only one pért of the respoﬁsibility rested with
the State?

The United Kingdom revresentetive said that 1t wee for those who benefites
from the exlstence of rights to meke sdbd those rights, to fight for‘their
spplic~tion end to demend of their govérnments the rights which the latter
recognized as belonging to them..‘ln impoging an exvress obligation wpon the
Stete, the Commission would only be t-king a theoretics1l step which would
not change the prr-ctical result,

" In conclusion, Mr, Wilson said that the Declarstion was destined to be
given = l-rge =mount of publicity snd hed to be drafted clearly emd precisely
so as to be understandsble to the whole world. The Indien snd United Kingdom

delegetions had ~ttempted to do that,

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) ~sked if the Commission wes discussing the

right to work stricto sensu, that 1s, from the point of view of the mamual

worker, for example, or the frotory worker, or the right to work in the
larger sense, from the point of view of sll workers, Including factory
directors, engineers etc. =nd intellectusls in genoral. It wes obwious that
the Commission would want the righte of all workers, without distinction, to
be protected and if so, the originel text put forward by the United angdom
and Indis was nrefersble to that which restricted the scope of the article
. to too great =n extent,

As regcrds the State's responsibility in respect of unemployment, he
agreed . ith the Uhited Kingdom representative, in recognizing that ome could

/not



E/CN.L/3R,6L
prge 13

mst delogute % tho Stato all tho functions emd respomsidilitics of the co-
murity, Te do that, would be %o relieve cmployers and ‘he orgamiretions con-
cermed of all rospamsibility,

The right to Join a trade umion was implicitly provided for im articlo
19 vhich guaranteed freedom of reeocintiom. If, nevertheless, 1t was con-
eidered dosireble $o specifically mention thet right, it hed teo be made
clenr that 1t included mot only the right ¢o Joir tut elso the right to leave
a trede urioc., It wes a quesctdign bf protectixg the workeyr himself from. the
hold whick some trade uniows could bhave over tim in regard to politicel smd

oconomic affiiintiors with which he wes rot in sympethy.

Mr, STEPAITRKD (Byelorussien Soviet Saciallet Repmblic) felt that
the toxt put fcrwerd ©y the Indian apl United Kingdom delegatizms was com-
pletely inadequate, om: one oconcept, thed of % right to work, kad been
maiztained; the rest ¢f the originmal text kad been dierogerded.

The questio cf the State's recpcneibility wes owe, amang cthers, of
furdemontal luportouce, beceuse it wes mot sufficiemt to state & right, it
had to de guarscteed. He was surprised tha$ whereas six monthe ago the
Cormiseiss had usarimpusly agreed ow the impertance cf thut view, it hed now
complebnly reversed ite positiem, PFinally, be supported the Uruguayef: rep-
roceztative iu nio edatoment that a large pert of the respomeidility resbed

with the cmplryers,

Mr, IFBFAU (Belgium) approved the Ddin~United Kizgiom amendment
ip all respoete, save ate, It was an oxo®lioxt draft end preferebls to that
of the ¥recch delicgntiom because ¢f 1t8 comclseness.,

The prixoiple of aquality between the sexes kad boer stated mnxy timea
{n the Decleratisu axd therofore, 1t ves wmecessary to mertion 1t egain,

/Ee



F/CR.L/SR.6M
P'ge 1k

Ho d1d nst share the views of precedirg speekers on the question of the
right to Join a trade wnion, It was true that article 19 gusranteed freedom
of association, dut the conocept of the right to Join a trnde union was suf-
ficlently new te deserve bpecial memtion.

As regarde the question of the State's respomsibility in respect of
wnenployment, he folt that article 2% as amended vas eufficient to meet the
requirements of the case, It wes obvious that the intervention of the State
would always be meeded, in the final imstance, dbut, givon the fact that the
degree and the time of that intervention would vary depending om the country,
it would de better to wake no definite reference to 1t.

In conclusion, he accepted the entire text proposed by Irdia and the
United Kingdom, subject to mention being made of freedem ef assoclation,

Mro. IEDSK {Commiesice om Gbs Stedus of Womas) thanked the Indian
reprosentative for her propecal that paregraph 2 of article 26, oamoerning
the special protectisn of the rights of mothers awd ¢hildren, should be
inserted at the emd of article 23,

Mr. PAVLOV (Unton of Soviet Socirlist Republics) esi1d that the Com-
mission w8 eng:ged in dofining righte without providing esny means to guarsn-
toe thelr ruplicotion.

The Indis-United Kingdom amendment reduced the rights of workers to
nothing; 1t contalned nothing cancrete which could give satisfaction to the
‘millions of workers who were hoping for the betterment of thelr lot.

He seconded the ide=s put forward by Mr. Casein and hoped thet he would
not withdrew them.

In referring to the responsibility of the State, ho pralsed the cournge
which Mr. Fontainn hed shown in stating that cupitael should share thet re-
sponsibility. Who, finally, however, 1f not the Stote, would guarantee those
righte and see that effoct was given to them? It was eseentinl to spe~ify
clearly who would ~ssume the responeibility for giving effect to the righte

eet forth in the Declaration.

fo



F/CK.1:/SR.6k
P a2e 15

He pointed out that both the Geneva text and that propoged by the French
delegetion guarentoed workers a minimum wege. That wee a particularly im-
portent point when it was remewbored, for exrmple, how ebsurdly low wage
r-tos were in colonial territories, Of sourse ia fixing weges, the worker's
capacity had to be teken into coneideration.

The question of social security w-e nlso of greet importance in view
of the risks m~nd dengers wndorgone by workers, eepecially by those employed
in mines.

The right to Join & trade unieon clso required spscific mention., He did
not wnderstend how, in ~ well orgenized trede wnion system which lived up to
its !deals, 2 worker nseded io be protected ogainst his own union, the pre-

3 7 - ML M dnd

cigs function of which was to protect hie interssta.

Finelly, there wog the guestion of equal pay for equsl work for doth
goxee, It could not be left to the discretion of the employer who was only
tco ready to hire chesp labour when he conld, It was necessery, therefore,

to guarntee that right explicitly.

Mr. IOPEZ (Philippines) said thrt his delegntion attached perticular
importonce teo the sociel snd economic rights mentiopned in the articles under
‘dlscussion. The Philippine delegrtion had taken an active part im the draft-
ing of wrticle 23 during the Geneva sesslon. It eould, of course, be re-
drefted 1f the Coumlsslon concidered i1t necessary, but without either shortem-
Ing or lemgthoning it to exceas. The frct that the existence of the rights in
question had only rcuently been recogrized could bLe used as rn argument in
favour of cencleemeses, =u pointed out by the Unltod Kingiom representative,

On the other hapd, 1t could aleo be -~rgued thrt they froct necessitsted their
being even mere fully definod thnn rights which had becp recegnized for a
long time. The right to protection egaimst unemployment hed to be mentioned

explicitly,
[Excessive



E/CN.L4/SR.CL
P g 10

Excecaive reference, in the Declarrtion, to the duties of the State,
chould be svolded. Article 2 de-=lt with the duties of the individual in
relation to the community and it would be eppropriste, therefore, somewhere
in the Declaration, to mention specifically the duties of society or the
commmity to its members so as to esteblish & fair belance between the state-
ment of rights and duties.

Article 23 denlt with en obligation which rested not only with the State
but with the community as a wvhole., He proposed, therefore, that the following
second parsgrsph should be inserted In exrticle 23:

"The enjoyment of those rights should be ensured by such measures
28 would cre=te the poseibility for useful work and prevent unemployment."
The new prragraph represented a compromise between the Indiae-United

Kingdom text and thet put forward by the French delegation,

Mr. HOOD (Austrslia) Proposed thet the Pollowing text should replace
srticles 23, 24, =nd 25
"Everyone has the right to useful =nd remunerative work;
"Everyone has the right to juet and feir working conditions end
to reassonable limitetions on working hours;
"Everyone is free to Join trsde unions for the protection of his

interssts,”

Mr, Van ISTERDAEL (International Federrtion of Christien Trade
Unions) s~1d that in epite of the Commiesion's anxiety to be brief and the
genercl character of the principles set forth in the Declsr=tion, it had to be
remembered th-t this wms a question of protecting righte that had only recently
been recognized, it would be useful, therefore, to state them explicitly.
Those rights were the followingt 1) the right to work; 2) freedom to
Join  tr-de wnion; 3) the right to protection sgainet unemployment; L) the

right to socil security; 5) equality between workers; 6) the right to ¢
/standerd



E/CR.4/SR.64
Pa 17
standard of living that would permit a person to live with dscency and
dtgnity; 7) the right to limitations on working Hours amd to rest; 8) the
right to participate in the cultural 1life of the commmity,
The milliens. of workers who hed placed their hopes in “he Declaration

would not understsnd how it could be either incomplete or ambiguous,

Mr. MALTK (Lebsnon), Repporteur, remarked thet until now the Com-
mission had dlscussed snd exemined the rights of the individual as such; the
right to 1ife, freedom of thought, freedom to coms and go, to marriage, and
80 on., Now 1t was engaged in diacussing the righte of the individusl es a
member of society, It was desirshle, therefore, to insert somewhere in the
Declaration » stetement crlling ettentlion to the need for establishing the
kind of economlic and social condltions that would guarantee those rights,
What was necess:ry was to define the standerd of an ildenl soclety 1n which
the individusl could develop and in which his rights could be guaranteed.,
Such a statement could be inserted in the preamble or could stend as a
gen=rate artlicle.

He preferred to meks no specific refercnce to the State's obligation in
respect of messures to combot vnemployment ~ud exprossed approval of the Indle-
United Kingdom text as smended by the Unit:d Fistes representotive,

He proposed thet a drafting committee ciionid ve eppolntsed to examine

fully the vorious prorosals vhich hai boen made,
Mr. LEBFAU (Belgium) seconded the proposnl.

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the proposal to refer tho question to
2 dyafting coumittee,

-The propomal wns ndopted by 7 votes to 1, with 8 sbstentions.

L
o

/The CHAIRMAN



The CHAIRMAN appointed = sub-committee, composed of the repre-
sentatives of Australia, France, India, the Philippines, the United Kingdon,
the United States, and the USSR and instructed it to draft s compromise text,
t=king into consideration 21l the ideas which had been sxpressed.

The meetinz rose at 5.30 p.m.






